
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 2, 2020 11:46 AM
To: Logan, Tim (IC); Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)
Subject: RE: materials & patterns for gowns, etc.

Any requests for assistance on procurement from places other than Provinces, Territories, and Crown Corps, I redirect
to their provincial or territorial govts and existing supply chains. The federal govt can’t really support on that level

Madison

From: Logan, Tim (IC)
Sent: March 30, 2020 15:01
To: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca>
Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: materials & patterns for gowns, etc.

Not yet – wanted to see if you guys had anything. Will do now though.

-Tim

From: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca>
Sent: March 30, 2020 2:41 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: materials & patterns for gowns, etc.

“I don’t have any leads, sorry. I know Celine and Marco at ISED are playing some matchmaker with companies
on the ventilator side. They may have leads.”

- Travis Gordon

Have you checked in with Celine and Marco?

Best,

Kylie Phillips
Regional Advisor, West and North/Conseillère Régionale, Ouest et Nord
Office of the Minister of Health/Cabinet de la Ministre de la Santé
kylie.phillips@canada.ca 
W: 613-941-8993
C: 613-314-9436

From: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-30 12:15 PM
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>; Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)
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<kylie.phillips@canada.ca>
Subject: materials & patterns for gowns, etc.

Hi guys – spoke to a charity that’s looking to pivot to gowns, etc. but needs help sourcing material and needs
patterns. Do either of you have leads on those fronts?

Best,

Tim Logan
West & North Desk
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science, and Industry
Tim.logan@canada.ca 
O: 343-291-2648
C: 343-549-0665
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